From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 11/8/2011 4:51:54 PM

To: Brown Carol (cab@cpuc.ca.gov) (cab@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: R.11-03-006 - DWR - PG&E's Notice of Ex Parte Communications
Carol - will you do me a BIG favor and read the ex parte attachments please ?

From: Joaquin, Bernadette

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 4:49 PM

To: 'sst@cpuc.ca.gov'; Ferron, Mark J. (mark.ferron@cpuc.ca.gov); 'sgm@cpuc.ca.gov’;
mpl@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'mfl@cpuc.ca.gov' (mfl@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: 'douglass@energyattorney.com’; 'liddell@energyattorney.com'; 'amber.wyatt@sce.com’;
‘apak@semprautilities.com’; '[jt@cpuc.ca.gov'; ‘jeanne.sole@sfgov.org'; 'mang@turn.org'; Buchsbaum,
Craig (Law); 'whb@a-klaw.com'; 'todd.edmister@bingham.com’; Cherry, Brian K; "joyw@mid.org’;
'blaising@braunlegal.com’; "atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com’; Gavelis, Bill;
'grubbs@montaguederose.com’; 'fred.lyn@cityofrc.us'; 'kmills@cfbf.com’; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com’;
imcmahon@8760energy.com’; 'keith.mccrea@sablaw.com'; 'case.admin@sce.com’;
‘claire.torchia@sce.com’; 'william.v.walsh@sce.com’; 'Jennifer.shigekawa@sce.com’;
'mshames@ucan.org'; 'KKloberdanz@SempraUtilities.com'; 'CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com’;
"WKeilani@SempraUtilities.com'; 'marcel@turn.org’; 'bfinkelstein@turn.org’; RegRelCPUCCases;
RegRelCPUCCases; Munce, Christine; filings@a-klaw.com'; Huffman, Mark (Law); 'nes@a-klaw.com’;
Pagedar, Sujata; 'bobgex@dwt.com’; 'cem@newsdata.com’; 'sean.beatty@mirant.com’;
'perdue@montaguederose.com’; 'tomk@mid.org'; 'brbarkovich@earthlink.net’;
'dgrandy@caonsitegen.com'; 'kmccollum@navigantconsulting.com’;
'mmccreery@navigantconsulting.com'; 'cpucrulings@navigantconsulting.com’;
'decarroli@downeybrand.com’; 'bernardo@braunlegal.com’; 'abb@eslawfirm.com’; 'rvn@a-klaw.com';
'dif@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'fvr@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'yee@cpuc.ca.gov'; jsw@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'iff2@cpuc.ca.gov’;
'kpp@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'kar@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'kho@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'lwt@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'rwc@cpuc.ca.gov’;
'smw@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'scr@cpuc.ca.gov’; 'jpacheco@water.ca.gov'; 'mwofford@water.ca.gov’;
‘grehal@water.ca.gov'; 'jgeorge@water.ca.gov'; 'millsr@water.ca.gov'

Subject: R.11-03-006 - DWR - PG&E's Notice of Ex Parte Communications

Attached please find PDF copies of PG&E's Notice of Ex Parte Communications and
its associated attachments with Steve St. Marie (Advisor to Commissioner Mark
Ferron) and Scott Murtishaw (Advisor to Commission President Michael Peevey),
respectively.

Re: R.11-03-006 - Department of Water Resources

<<L,..>>

Bernadette Joaquin

Executive Assistant to Brian Cherry
Vice President Regulation and Rates
415.973.3060

SB GT&S 0224682


mailto:cab@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:cab@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:mark.ferron@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:mfl@cpuc.ca.gov

Fax: 415-973-7226

SB GT&S 0224683



